On Monday, March 21, 2016, the Rules Committee met in the Supreme Court courtroom from 2:02 p.m. to 3:54p.m.

Members in attendance were:

HON. JON M. ALANDER
HON. MARSHALL K. BERGER, JR.
HON. WILLIAM H. BRIGHT, JR.
HON. HENRY S. COHN
HON. ROBERT L. GENUARIO
HON. MARY E. SOMMER
HON. ROBERT E. YOUNG

Also in attendance were Joseph J. Del Ciampo, Counsel to the Rules Committee, and Attorneys Denise K. Poncini and Lori A. Petruzzelli of the Judicial Branch's Legal Services Unit. The Honorable Dennis G. Eveleigh and the Honorable Robin L. Wilson were not in attendance at this meeting. In Justice Eveleigh's absence, Judge Alander chaired the meeting.

- 1. The Committee unanimously approved the minutes of the meeting held on February 22, 2016. Judge Genuario was not present for this vote, but entered the meeting immediately after the vote.
- 2. The Committee considered a proposal submitted by Martin R. Libbin, Director of Legal Services, to amend Rule 1.11 of the Rules of Professional Conduct regarding special conflicts of interest for former and current government officers and employees; and written comments from Attorney Mark A. Dubois, Attorney Patricia A. King and Karyl L. Carrasquilla, Chief Disciplinary Counsel, regarding the proposal to amend Rule 1.11 of the Rules of Professional Conduct.

Attorney Libbin was present and addressed the Committee concerning this proposal, as did Attorney Dubois, Attorney King, Chief Disciplinary Counsel Carrasquilla and First Assistant Chief Disciplinary Counsel Suzanne Sutton.

After discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to table the matter.

3. The Committee considered a proposal by Martin R. Libbin, Director of Legal Services, to amend Section 7-17 to authorize the Chief Court Administrator to establish, for each clerk's office, the hours of its operation.

Attorney Libbin was present and addressed the Committee concerning this proposal.

After discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to submit to public hearing the amendment to Section 7-17 as set forth in Appendix A attached to these minutes, and to recommend that it become effective on the earliest possible date pursuant to Section 1-9 of the Practice Book.

4. The Committee considered a proposal by Judge Young to amend Section 11-1 to require a party seeking a motion for extension of time to state in the motion the date of service of the pleading or discovery request for which an extension is sought.

After discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to submit to public hearing the amendment to Section 11-1, as revised, as set forth in Appendix B attached to these minutes.

5. The Committee considered a proposal by Judge Young to amend Section 16-15 concerning materials to be submitted to the jury.

After discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to submit to public hearing the amendment to Section 16-15, as revised, as set forth in Appendix C attached to these minutes.

6. The Committee considered a proposal by Paul Bourdoulous, Deputy Director, Support Enforcement Services, to further amend new Section 25a-1A considered and recommended for public hearing by the Rules Committee on February 22, 2016.

After discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to submit to public hearing new Section 25a-1A, as further amended, as set forth in Appendix D attached to these minutes.

7. The Committee considered proposals submitted by Judge Bright on behalf

of the Civil Commission:

a. The Committee considered a proposal to amend Section 13-3 regarding recordings prepared in anticipation of litigation or for trial.

After discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to submit to public hearing the amendment to Section 13-3, as revised, as set forth in Appendix E attached to these minutes.

b. The Committee considered a proposal to amend Practice Book Forms 201, 202, 203, 204, 205 and 206 regarding recordings by film, video, audio or any other digital or electronic means.

After discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to submit to public hearing the amendments to Practice Book Forms 201, 202, 203, 204, 205 and 206, as revised, as set forth in Appendix F attached to these minutes.

c. The Committee considered a proposal to adopt new Defendant's Interrogatories-Loss of Consortium.

After discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to submit to public hearing the new Defendant's Interrogatories–Loss of Consortium, as revised, as set forth in Appendix G attached to these minutes.

d. The Committee considered a proposal to repeal Section 13-19 and materials offered by Judge Cohn in response to the proposal.

After discussion, the Committee referred the matter to the Connecticut Bar Association for consideration and response by an appropriate committee of the Bar Association.

e. The Committee considered a proposal to amend Section 2-16 concerning pro hac vice appearances.

After discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to submit to public hearing the amendment to Section 2-16, as revised, as set forth in Appendix H attached to these minutes.

f. The Committee considered a proposal to amend Sections 13-6 and 13-9 concerning the purpose of standard interrogatories.

After discussion, the Committee voted to submit to public hearing the amendment to Sections 13-6 and 13-9 as set forth in Appendix I attached to these minutes. Judge Alander voted in opposition; Judge Young abstained from the vote.

g. The Committee considered a proposal to amend Practice Book Forms 201 and 202 regarding the use of cellular telephones.

After discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to submit to public hearing the amendments to Practice Book Forms 201 and 202, as revised, as set forth in Appendix J attached to these minutes.

h. The Committee considered a proposal to amend Sections 10-60 and 10-66 concerning the filing of amended pleadings or other parts of the record or proceeding or the party's statement concerning the amount in demand.

After discussion, the Committee unanimously voted to submit to public hearing the amendment to Sections 10-60 and 10-66 as set forth in Appendix K attached to these minutes.

Respectfully submitted

Joseph J. Del Ciampo

Counsel to the Rules Committee

Appendix A (032116)

Sec. 7-17. Clerks' Offices

[Clerks' offices shall be open each weekday from Monday to Friday inclusive. between 9 o'clock in the forenoon and 5 o'clock in the afternoon, but they shall not be open on legal holidays.] The chief court administrator shall, from time to time, determine for each clerk's office the hours that it shall be open, provided that each clerk's office shall be open at least five days a week except during weeks which include a legal holiday. The chief court administrator may increase the hours of the clerk's office for the purpose of the acceptance of bonds or for other limited purposes for one or more court locations. If the last day for filing any matter in the clerk's office falls on a day on which such office is not open as thus provided or is closed pursuant to authorization by the administrative judge in consultation with the chief court administrator or the chief court administrator due to the existence of special circumstances, then the last day for filing shall be the next business day upon which such office is open. Except as provided below, a document that is electronically received by the clerk's office for filing after 5 o'clock in the afternoon on a day on which the clerk's office is open or that is electronically received by the clerk's office for filing at any time on a day on which the clerk's office is closed, shall be deemed filed on the next business day upon which such office is open. If a party is unable to electronically file a document because the court's electronic filing system is nonoperational for thirty consecutive minutes from 9 o'clock in the forenoon to 3 o'clock in the afternoon or for any period of time from 3 o'clock to 5 o'clock in the afternoon of the day on which the electronic filing is attempted, and such day is the last day for filing the document, the document shall be deemed to be timely filed if received by the clerk's office on the next business day the electronic system is operational.

COMMENTARY: The change to this section authorizes the chief court administrator to establish, for each clerk's office, the hours of its operation, provided that each office is open at least five days per week unless the week contains a legal holiday. See General Statutes § 51-59. It is recommended that this provision, if adopted, be effective on passage or on the earliest possible date pursuant to Practice Book § 1-9.

Appendix B (032116)

Sec. 11-1. Form of Motion and Request

Every motion, request, application or objection directed to pleading or procedure, unless relating to procedure in the course of a trial, shall be in writing. A motion to extend time to plead, respond to written discovery, object to written discovery, or respond to requests for admissions shall state the date of the certification of service of the document for which an extension is sought and the date through which the moving party is seeking the extension.

- (a) For civil matters, with the exception of housing, family and small claims matters, when any motion, application or objection is filed either electronically or on paper, no order page should be filed unless an order of notice and citation is necessary.
- (b) For family, juvenile, housing and small claims matters, when any motion, application or objection is filed in paper format, an order shall be annexed to the filing until such cases are incorporated into the Judicial Branch's electronic filing system. Once these case types are incorporated into such electronic filing system, no order page should be filed unless an order of notice and citation is necessary.
- (c) Whether filed under subsection (a) or (b), such motion, request, application or objection shall be served on all parties as provided in Sections 10-12 through 10-17 and, when filed, the fact of such service shall be endorsed thereon. Any such motion, request, application or objection, as well as any supporting brief or memorandum, shall include a page number on each page other than the first page, except that this requirement shall not apply to forms supplied by the Judicial Branch or generated by the electronic filing system.

COMMENTARY: The purpose of this revision is to inform the court of the length of time being sought in the totality. The party filing a standard disclosure request does not file any notice with the court as to the date of the filing of the request. See Practice Book Sections 13-6 (d) and 13-9 (e). Unless the movant states the date of the certification of service of the document in its motion, the court does not know whether the extension sought in the motion is reasonable or if the motion should be a request. See Practice Book Sections 13-7 (a) (2) and 13-10 (a) (2).

Appendix C (032116)

Sec. 16-15. Materials to Be Submitted to Jury

- (a) The judicial authority shall submit to the jury all exhibits received in evidence.
- (b) The judicial authority may, in its discretion, submit to the jury:
- (1) The complaint, counterclaim and cross complaint, and responsive pleadings thereto;
 - (2) A copy or audio recording of the judicial authority's instructions to the jury;
- (3) [Upon request by the jury]In response to an inquiry by the jury, a copy or audio recording of an appropriate portion of the judicial authority's instructions to the jury.

COMMENTARY: The change to this section will allow the judicial authority to be responsive to an inquiry by the jury regarding the judicial authority's instructions, rather than a specific request for those instructions.

Appendix D (032116)

(New) Sec. 25a-1A. Notice of IV-D child support enforcement services

- (a) In any IV-D support case as defined by Connecticut General Statutes 46b-231, the IV-D agency, or one of its cooperative agencies, shall file a [copy of a] notice, on a form prescribed by the office of the Chief Court administrator, that the parties or child are receiving child support enforcement services.
- (b) Upon termination of child support enforcement services, the IV-D agency, or one of its cooperative agencies, shall file a notice, on a form prescribed by the office of the Chief Court Administrator, that the IV-D support case is closed.

COMMENTARY: This rule is intended to inform the Superior Court in new or pending matters that the same parties or child are also receiving child support enforcement services.

Appendix E (032116)

Sec. 13-3. —Materials Prepared in Anticipation of Litigation; Statements of Parties; Privilege Log

- (a) Subject to the provisions of Section 13-4, a party may obtain discovery of documents and tangible things otherwise discoverable under Section 13-2 and prepared in anticipation of litigation or for trial by or for another party or by or for that other party's representative only upon a showing that the party seeking discovery has substantial need of the materials in the preparation of the case and is unable without undue hardship to obtain the substantial equivalent of the materials by other means. In ordering discovery of such materials when the required showing has been made, the judicial authority shall not order disclosure of the mental impressions, conclusions, opinions, or legal theories of an attorney or other representative of a party concerning the litigation.
- (b) A party may obtain, without the showing required under this section, discovery of the party's own statement and of any nonprivileged statement of any other party concerning the action or its subject matter.
- (c) A party may obtain, without the showing required under this section, discovery of any recording, by film, photograph, [videotape] video, [audiotape] audio or any other digital or electronic means, of the requesting party and of any recording of any other party concerning the action or the subject matter, thereof, including any transcript of such recording, prepared in anticipation of litigation or for trial by or for another party or by or for that other party's representative. A party may obtain information identifying any such recording and transcript, if one was created, prior to the deposition of the party who is the subject of the recording; but the person from whom discovery is sought shall not be required to produce the recording or transcript until thirty days after the completion of the deposition of the party who is the subject of the recording or sixty days prior to the date the case is assigned to commence trial, whichever is earlier; except that if a deposition of the party who is the subject of the recording was not taken, the recording and transcript shall be produced sixty days prior to the date the case is assigned to commence trial. If a recording was created within such sixty day period, the recording and transcript must be produced immediately. No such recording or transcript

is required to be identified or produced if neither it nor any part thereof will be introduced into evidence at trial. However, if any such recording or part or transcript thereof is required to be identified or produced, all recordings and transcripts thereof of the subject of the recording party shall be identified and produced, rather than only those recordings, or transcripts or parts thereof that the producing party intends to use or introduce at trial.

- (d) When a claim of privilege or work product protection has been asserted pursuant to Sections 13-5 or 13-10 in response to a discovery request for documents or electronically stored information, the party asserting the privilege or protection shall provide, within forty-five days from the request of the party serving the discovery, the following information in the form of a privilege log:
 - (1) The type of document or electronically stored information;
- (2) The general subject matter of the document or electronically stored information;
 - (3) The date of the document or electronically stored information;
 - (4) The author of the document or electronically stored information;
 - (5) Each recipient of the document or electronically stored information; and
 - (6) The nature of the privilege or protection asserted.

The privilege log shall initially be served upon all parties but not filed in court.

If the information called for by one or more of the foregoing categories is itself privileged, it need not be disclosed. However, the existence of the document and any nonprivileged information called for by the other categories must be disclosed.

A privilege log must be prepared with respect to all documents and electronically stored information withheld on the basis of a claim of privilege or work product protection, except for the following: written or electronic communications after commencement of the action between a party and the firm or lawyer appearing for the party in the action or as otherwise ordered by the judicial authority.

COMMENTARY: The change to this section clarifies that only recordings prepared by a party in anticipation of litigation or for trial, and not just any recordings, are covered by this rule.

Appendix E (032116)

Sec. 13-3. —Materials Prepared in Anticipation of Litigation; Statements of Parties; Privilege Log

- (a) Subject to the provisions of Section 13-4, a party may obtain discovery of documents and tangible things otherwise discoverable under Section 13-2 and prepared in anticipation of litigation or for trial by or for another party or by or for that other party's representative only upon a showing that the party seeking discovery has substantial need of the materials in the preparation of the case and is unable without undue hardship to obtain the substantial equivalent of the materials by other means. In ordering discovery of such materials when the required showing has been made, the judicial authority shall not order disclosure of the mental impressions, conclusions, opinions, or legal theories of an attorney or other representative of a party concerning the litigation.
- (b) A party may obtain, without the showing required under this section, discovery of the party's own statement and of any nonprivileged statement of any other party concerning the action or its subject matter.
- (c) A party may obtain, without the showing required under this section, discovery of any recording, by film, photograph, [videotape] video, [audiotape] audio or any other digital or electronic means, of the requesting party and of any recording of any other party concerning the action or the subject matter, thereof, including any transcript of such recording, prepared in anticipation of litigation or for trial by or for another party or by or for that other party's representative. A party may obtain information identifying any such recording and transcript, if one was created, prior to the deposition of the party who is the subject of the recording; but the person from whom discovery is sought shall not be required to produce the recording or transcript until thirty days after the completion of the deposition of the party who is the subject of the recording or sixty days prior to the date the case is assigned to commence trial, whichever is earlier; except that if a deposition of the party who is the subject of the recording was not taken, the recording and transcript shall be produced sixty days prior to the date the case is assigned to commence trial. If a recording was created within such sixty day period, the recording and transcript must be produced immediately. No such recording or transcript

is required to be identified or produced if neither it nor any part thereof will be introduced into evidence at trial. However, if any such recording or part or transcript thereof is required to be identified or produced, all recordings and transcripts thereof of the subject of the recording party shall be identified and produced, rather than only those recordings, or transcripts or parts thereof that the producing party intends to use or introduce at trial.

- (d) When a claim of privilege or work product protection has been asserted pursuant to Sections 13-5 or 13-10 in response to a discovery request for documents or electronically stored information, the party asserting the privilege or protection shall provide, within forty-five days from the request of the party serving the discovery, the following information in the form of a privilege log:
 - (1) The type of document or electronically stored information;
- (2) The general subject matter of the document or electronically stored information;
 - (3) The date of the document or electronically stored information;
 - (4) The author of the document or electronically stored information;
 - (5) Each recipient of the document or electronically stored information; and
 - (6) The nature of the privilege or protection asserted.

The privilege log shall initially be served upon all parties but not filed in court.

If the information called for by one or more of the foregoing categories is itself privileged, it need not be disclosed. However, the existence of the document and any nonprivileged information called for by the other categories must be disclosed.

A privilege log must be prepared with respect to all documents and electronically stored information withheld on the basis of a claim of privilege or work product protection, except for the following: written or electronic communications after commencement of the action between a party and the firm or lawyer appearing for the party in the action or as otherwise ordered by the judicial authority.

COMMENTARY: The change to this section clarifies that only recordings prepared by a party in anticipation of litigation or for trial, and not just any recordings, are covered by this rule.

Appendix F (032116)

Form 201

Plaintiff's Interrogatories

No. CV-(Plaintiff) VS. : SUPERIOR COURT : JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

: AT

(Defendant)

: (Date)

The undersigned, on behalf of the Plaintiff, hereby propounds the following interrogatories to be answered by the Defendant, ______, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the filing hereof in compliance with Practice Book Section 13-2.

Definition: "You" shall mean the Defendant to whom these interrogatories are directed except that if that Defendant has been sued as the representative of the estate of a decedent, ward, or incapable person, "you" shall also refer to the Defendant's decedent, ward or incapable person unless the context of an interrogatory clearly indicates otherwise.

In answering these interrogatories, the Defendant(s) is (are) required to provide all information within their knowledge, possession or power. If an interrogatory has subparts, answer each subpart separately and in full and do not limit the answer to the interrogatory as a whole. If any interrogatories cannot be answered in full, answer to the extent possible.

- (1) State the following:
- (a) your full name and any other name(s) by which you have been known;
- (b) your date of birth;
- (c) your motor vehicle operator's license number;
- (d) your home address;
- (e) your business address:
- (f) if you were not the owner of the subject vehicle, the name and address of the owner or lessor of the subject vehicle on the date of the alleged occurrence.
- (2) Have you made any statements, as defined in Practice Book Section 13-1, to any person regarding any of the incidents alleged in the Complaint?

COMMENT:

This interrogatory is intended to include party statements made to a representative of an insurance company prior to involvement of defense counsel.

- (3) If the answer to Interrogatory #2 is affirmative, state:
- (a) the name and address of the person or persons to whom such statements were made;
- (b) the date on which such statements were made;
- (c) the form of the statement (i.e., whether written, made by recording device or recorded by a stenographer, etc.);

- (d) the name and address of each person having custody, or a copy or copies of each statement.
- (4) State the names and addresses of all persons known to you who were present at the time of the incident alleged in the Complaint or who observed or witnessed all or part of the incident.
- (5) As to each individual named in response to Interrogatory #4, state whether to your knowledge, or the knowledge of your attorney, such individual has given any statement or statements as defined in Practice Book Section 13-1 concerning the subject matter of the Complaint in this lawsuit. If your answer to this interrogatory is affirmative, state also:
 - (a) the date on which the statement or statements were taken;
 - (b) the names and addresses of the person or persons who took such statement or statements;
- (c) the names and addresses of any person or persons present when such statement or statements were taken:
- (d) whether such statement or statements were written, made by recording device or taken by court reporter or stenographer;
- (e) the names and addresses of any person or persons having custody or a copy or copies or such statement or statements.
- (6) Are you aware of any photographs or any recordings by film, video, audio or any other digital or electronic means depicting the [accident scene,] incident alleged in the Complaint, the scene of the incident, any vehicle involved in the incident alleged in the Complaint, or any condition or injury alleged to have been caused by the incident alleged in the Complaint? If so, for each set of photographs taken of each such subject by each photographer, please state:
 - (a) the name and address of the photographer, other than an expert who will not testify at trial;
- (b) the dates on which such photographs were taken <u>or such recordings were obtained or prepared;</u>
 - (c) the subject (e.g., "Plaintiff's vehicle," "scene," etc.);
 - (d) the number of photographs[.] or recordings;
 - (e) the nature of the recording (e.g., film, video, audio, etc.).
- (7) If, at the time of the incident alleged in the Complaint, you were covered by an insurance policy under which an insurer may be liable to satisfy part or all of a judgment or reimburse you for payments to satisfy part or all of a judgment, state the following:
 - (a) the name(s) and address(es) of the insured(s);
 - (b) the amount of coverage under each insurance policy;
 - (c) the name(s) and address(es) of said insurer(s).
- (8) If at the time of the incident which is the subject of this lawsuit you were protected against the type of risk which is the subject of this lawsuit by excess umbrella insurance, or any other insurance, state:

Forms Appendix F201 - 206

- (a) the name(s) and address(es) of the named insured;
- (b) the amount of coverage effective at this time;
- (c) the name(s) and address(es) of said insurer(s).
- (9) State whether any insurer, as described in Interrogatories #7 and #8 above, has disclaimed/reserved its duty to indemnify any insured or any other person protected by said policy.
 - (10) If applicable, describe in detail the damage to your vehicle.
- (11) If applicable, please state the name and address of an appraiser or firm which appraised or repaired the damage to the vehicle owned or operated by you.
- (12) If any of the Defendants are deceased, please state the date and place of death, whether an estate has been created, and the name and address of the legal representative thereof.
- (13) If any of the Defendants is a business entity that has changed its name or status as a business entity (whether by dissolution, merger, acquisition, name change, or in any other manner) since the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint, please identify such Defendant, state the date of the change, and describe the change.
- (14) If you were the operator of any motor vehicle involved in the incident that is the subject of this action, please state whether, at the time of the incident, you were operating that vehicle in the course of your employment with any person or legal entity not named as a party to this lawsuit, and, if so, state the full name and address of that person or entity.
- (15) If you were the operator of any motor vehicle involved in the incident that is the subject of this action, please state whether you consumed or used any alcoholic beverages, drugs or medications within the eight (8) hours next preceding the time of the incident alleged in the Complaint and, if so, indicate what you consumed or used, how much you consumed, and when.
- (16) Please state whether, within eight (8) hours after the incident alleged in the Complaint, any testing was performed to determine the presence of alcohol, drugs or other medications in your blood, and, if so, state:
 - (a) the name and address of the hospital, person or entity performing such test or screen;
 - (b) the date and time;
 - (c) the results.
- (17) Please identify surveillance material discoverable under Practice Book Section 13-3 (c), by stating the name and address of any person who obtained or prepared any and all recordings by film, photograph, videotape, audiotape, or any other digital or electronic means, of any party concerning this lawsuit or its subject matter, including any transcript thereof which are in your possession or control or in the possession or control of your attorney, and state the date on which each such recordings were obtained and the person or persons of whom each such recording was made.

	· .	PLAINTIFF,
		BY
I,	, hereby certify that I have reviewed the above	e interrogatories and responses thereto

and that they are true and accurate to the	best of my knowled	dge and belief.	
		(Defendant)	
Subscribed and sworn to before me this	day	of	, 20
		Notary Public/ Commissioner c	of the Superior Court
	CERTIFICATION		
I certify that a copy of this document wan non-electronically on (date) to a parties who have not appeared in this received from all attorneys and self-repres	all attorneys and se matter and that wr	elf-represented pa itten consent for	rties of record and to a electronic delivery was
Name and address of each party and delivered to*	·	_	•
*If necessary, attach additional sheet or will immediately be mailed or delivered to.	r sheets with the n	ame and address	which the copy was o
Signed (Signature of filer) Prin	t or type name of p	erson signing	Date Signed
Mailing address (Number, street, town, state and		• • •	Telephone number

Form 202

Defendant's Interrogatories

No. CV-(Plaintiff) VS. : SUPERIOR COURT : JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

VS. : AT (Defendant) : (Date)

The undersigned, on behalf of the Defendant, hereby propounds the following interrogatories to be answered by the Plaintiff, ______, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the filing hereof in compliance with Practice Book Section 13-2.

Definition: "You" shall mean the Plaintiff to whom these interrogatories are directed except that if suit has been instituted by the representative of the estate of a decedent, ward, or incapable person, "you" shall also refer to the Plaintiff's decedent, ward or incapable person unless the context of an interrogatory clearly indicates otherwise.

In answering these interrogatories, the Plaintiff(s) is (are) required to provide all information within their knowledge, possession or power. If an interrogatory has subparts, answer each subpart separately and in full and do not limit the answer to the interrogatory as a whole. If any interrogatories cannot be answered in full, answer to the extent possible.

- (1) State the following:
- (a) your full name and any other name(s) by which you have been known;
- (b) your date of birth;
- (c) your motor vehicle operator's license number;
- (d) your home address;
- (e) your business address;
- (f) if you were not the owner of the subject vehicle, the name and address of the owner or lessor of the subject vehicle on the date of the alleged occurrence.
- (2) Identify and list each injury you claim to have sustained as a result of the incidents alleged in the Complaint.
 - (3) When, where and from whom did you first receive treatment for said injuries?
- (4) If you were treated at a hospital for injuries sustained in the alleged incident, state the name and location of each hospital and the dates of such treatment and confinement therein.
- (5) State the name and address of each physician, therapist or other source of treatment for the conditions or injuries you sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint.
- (6) When and from whom did you last receive any medical attention for injuries alleged to have been sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint?
 - (7) On what date were you fully recovered from the injuries or conditions alleged in your Complaint?
- (8) If you claim you are not fully recovered, state precisely from what injuries or conditions you are presently suffering?

- (9) Are you presently under the care of any doctor or other health care provider for the treatment of injuries alleged to have been sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint?
- (10) If the answer to Interrogatory #9 is in the affirmative, state the name and address of each physician or other health care provider who is treating you.
- (11) Do you claim any present disability resulting from injuries or conditions allegedly sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint?
 - (12) If so, state the nature of the disability claimed.
 - (13) Do you claim any permanent disability resulting from said incident?
 - (14) If the answer to Interrogatory #13 is in the affirmative, please answer the following:
 - (a) list the parts of your body which are disabled;
- (b) list the motions, activities or use of your body which you have lost or which you are unable to perform;
 - (c) state the percentage of loss of use claimed as to each part of your body;
- (d) state the name and address of the person who made the prognosis for permanent disability and the percentage of loss of use;
 - (e) list the date for each such prognosis.
- (15) If you were or are confined to your home or your bed as a result of injuries or conditions sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint, state the dates you were so confined.
- (16) List each medical report received by you or your attorney relating to your alleged injuries or conditions by stating the name and address of the treating doctor or other health care provider, and of any doctor or health care person you anticipate calling as a trial witness, who provided each such report and the date thereof.
- (17) List each item of expense which you claim to have incurred as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint, the amount thereof and state the name and address of the person or organization to whom each item has been paid or is payable.
- (18) For each item of expense identified in response to Interrogatory #17, if any such expense, or portion thereof, has been paid or reimbursed or is reimbursable by an insurer, state, as to each such item of expense, the name of the insurer that made such payment or reimbursement or that is responsible for such reimbursement.
- (19) If, during the ten year period prior to the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint, you were under a doctor's care for any conditions which were in any way similar or related to those identified and listed in your response to Interrogatory #2, state the nature of said conditions, the dates on which treatment was received, and the name of the doctor or health care provider.
- (20) If, during the ten year period prior to the date of the incident alleged in your Complaint, you were involved in any incident in which you received personal injuries similar or related to those identified and listed in your response to Interrogatory #2, please answer the following with respect to each such earlier incident:

- (a) on what date and in what manner did you sustain such injuries?
- (b) did you make a claim against anyone as a result of said accident?
- (c) if so, provide the name and address of the person or persons against whom a claim was made;
- (d) if suit was brought, state the name and location of the Court, the return date of the suit, and the docket number:
 - (e) state the nature of the injuries received in said accident;
 - (f) state the name and address of each physician who treated you for said injuries;
 - (g) state the dates on which you were so treated;
 - (h) state the nature of the treatment received on each such date:
- (i) if you are presently or permanently disabled as a result of said injuries, please state the nature of such disability, the name and address of each physician who diagnosed said disability and the date of each such diagnosis.
- (21) If you were involved in any incident in which you received personal injuries since the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint, please answer the following:
 - (a) on what date and in what manner did you sustain said injuries?
 - (b) did you make a claim against anyone as a result of said accident?
 - (c) if so, provide the name and address of the person or persons against whom a claim was made;
- (d) if suit was brought, state the name and location of the Court, the return date of the suit, and the docket number;
 - (e) state the nature of the injuries received in said accident:
 - (f) state the name and address of each physician who treated you for said injuries:
 - (g) state the dates on which you were so treated;
 - (h) state the nature of the treatment received on each such date;
- (i) if you are presently or permanently disabled as a result of said injuries, please state the nature of such disability, the name and address of each physician who diagnosed said disability and the date of each such diagnosis.
- (22) Please state the name and address of any medical service provider who has rendered an opinion in writing or through testimony that you have sustained a permanent disability to any body part other than those listed in response to Interrogatories #13, #14, #20 or #21, and:
 - (a) list each such part of your body that has been assessed a permanent disability;
 - (b) state the percentage of loss of use assessed as to each part of your body;
 - (c) state the date on which each such assessment was made.

- (23) If you claim that as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint you were prevented from following your usual occupation, or otherwise lost time from work, please provide the following information:
 - (a) the name and address of your employer on the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint; (b)

the nature of your occupation and a precise description of your job responsibilities with said employer on the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint;

- (c) your average, weekly earnings, salary, or income received from said employment for the year preceding the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint;
- (d) the date following the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint on which you resumed the duties of said employment;
- (e) what loss of income do you claim as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint and how is said loss computed?
- (f) the dates on which you were unable to perform the duties of your occupation and lost time from work as a result of injuries or conditions claimed to have been sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint;
- (g) the names and addresses of each employer for whom you worked for three years prior to the date of the incident alleged in your Complaint.
 - (24) Do you claim an impairment of earning capacity?
- (25) List any other expenses or loss and the amount thereof not already set forth and which you claim to have incurred as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint.
- (26) If you have signed a covenant not to sue, a release or discharge of any claim you had, have or may have against any person, corporation or other entity as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint, please state in whose favor it was given, the date thereof, and the consideration paid to you for giving it.
- (27) If you or anyone on your behalf agreed or made an agreement with any person, corporation or other entity to limit in any way the liability of such person, corporation or other entity as a result of any claim you have or may have as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint, please state in whose favor it was given, the date thereof, and the consideration paid to you for giving it.
- (28) If since the date of the incident alleged in your Complaint, you have made any claims for workers' compensation benefits, state the nature of such claims and the dates on which they were made.
- (29) Have you made any statements, as defined in Practice Book Section 13-1, to any person regarding any of the events or happenings alleged in your Complaint?

COMMENT:

This interrogatory is intended to include party statements made to a representative of an insurance company prior to involvement of defense counsel.

- (30) State the names and addresses of all persons known to you who were present at the time of the incident alleged in your Complaint or who observed or witnessed all or part of the accident.
 - (31) As to each individual named in response to Interrogatory #30, state whether to your knowledge, or

Forms Appendix F201 - 206

the knowledge of your attorney, such individual has given any statement or statements as defined in Practice Book Section 13-1 concerning the subject matter of your Complaint or alleged injuries. If your answer to this interrogatory is affirmative, state also:

- (a) the date on which such statement or statements were taken;
- (b) the names and addresses of the person or persons who took such statement or statements;
- (c) the names and addresses of any person or persons present when such statement or statements were taken:
- (d) whether such statement or statements were written, made by recording device or taken by court reporter or stenographer;
- (e) the names and addresses of any person or persons having custody or a copy or copies of such statement or statements.
- (32) Are you aware of any photographs or any recordings by film, video, audio or any other digital or electronic means depicting the [accident scene,] incident alleged in the Complaint, the scene of the incident any vehicle involved in the incident alleged in the Complaint, or any condition or injury alleged to have been caused by the incident alleged in the Complaint? If so, for each set of photographs taken of each such subject by each photographer, please state:
 - (a) the name and address of the photographer, other than an expert who will not testify at trial;
- (b) the dates on which such photographs were taken <u>or such recordings were obtained or prepared;</u>
- (c) the subject (e.g., "Plaintiff's vehicle," "scene," etc.); (d) the number of photographs[.] or recordings;
 - (e) the nature of the recording (e.g., film, video, audio, (etc.).
 - (33) If you were the operator of any motor vehicle involved in the incident that is the subject of this action, please state whether you consumed or used any alcoholic beverages, drugs or medications within the eight (8) hours next preceding the time of the incident alleged in the Complaint and, if so, indicate what you consumed or used, how much you consumed, and when.
- (34) Please state whether, within eight (8) hours after the incident alleged in the Complaint, any testing was performed to determine the presence of alcohol, drugs or other medications in your blood, and, if so, state:
 - (a) the name and address of the hospital, person or entity performing such test or screen;
 - (b) the date and time;
 - (c) the results.
- (35) Please identify surveillance material discoverable under Practice Book Section 13-3 (c), by stating the name and address of any person who obtained or prepared any and all recordings, by film, photograph, videotape, audiotape or any other digital or electronic means, of any party concerning this lawsuit or its subject matter, including any transcript thereof which are in your possession or control or in the possession or control of your attorney, and state the date on which each such recordings were obtained and the person or persons of whom each such recording was made.

COMMENT:

The following two interrogatories are intended to identify situations in which a Plaintiff has applied for and received workers' compensation benefits. If compensation benefits were paid, then the supplemental interrogatories and requests for production may be served on the Plaintiff without leave of the court if the compensation carrier does not intervene in the action.

- (36) Did you make a claim for workers' compensation benefits as a result of the incident/occurrence alleged in the Complaint?
- (37) Did you receive workers' compensation benefits as a result of the incident/occurrence alleged in the Complaint?

		DEFENDANT,	•
		BY	
I,, hereby certify that I have reviewed and that they are true and accurate to the be	viewed the est of my kr	above interrog	gatories and responses belief.
		(Plaintiff)	
Subscribed and sworn to before me this	day	of	, 20
		Notary Public/ Commissioner	of the Superior Court
CERTIFIC	CATION		
I certify that a copy of this document was or will in non-electronically on (date) to all attorney parties who have not appeared in this matter and received from all attorneys and self-represented parti	/s and self- d that writt	-represented p en consent fo	parties of record and to all or electronic delivery was
Name and address of each party and attorney delivered to*	that copy	was or will in	mmediately be mailed or
*If necessary, attach additional sheet or sheets w will immediately be mailed or delivered to.	vith the nar	me and addres	ss which the copy was or
Signed (Signature of filer) Print or type n	name of per	rson signing	Date Signed
Mailing address (Number, street, town, state and zip code) o COMMENTARY: The change to this form is to		• • •	e Telephone number

Forms Appendix F201 - 206

Form 203

Plaintiff's Interrogatories Premises Liability Cases

No. CV- : SUPERIOR COURT (Plaintiff) : JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF VS. : AT (Defendant) : (Date)

The undersigned, on behalf of the Plaintiff, hereby propounds the following interrogatories to be answered by the Defendant, ______, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the filing hereof in compliance with Practice Book Section 13-2.

In answering these interrogatories, the Defendant(s) is (are) required to provide all information within their knowledge, possession or power. If an interrogatory has subparts, answer each subpart separately and in full and do not limit the answer to the interrogatory as a whole. If any interrogatories cannot be answered in full, answer to the extent possible.

- (1) Identify the person(s) who, at the time of the Plaintiff's alleged injury, owned the premises where the Plaintiff claims to have been injured.
 - (a) If the owner is a natural person, please state:
 - (i) your name and any other name by which you have been known:
 - (ii) your date of birth;
 - (iii) your home address;
 - (iv) your business address.
 - (b) If the owner is not a natural person, please state:
 - (i) your name and any other name by which you have been known:
 - (ii) your business address;
 - (iii) the nature of your business entity (corporation, partnership, etc.):
 - (iv) whether you are registered to do business in Connecticut:
 - (v) the name of the manager of the property, if applicable.
- (2) Identify the person(s) who, at the time of the Plaintiff's alleged injury, had a possessory interest (e.g., tenants) in the premises where the Plaintiff claims to have been injured.
- (3) Identify the person(s) responsible for the maintenance and inspection of the premises at the time and place where the Plaintiff claims to have been injured.
- (4) State whether you had in effect at the time of the Plaintiff's injuries any written policies or procedures that relate to the kind of conduct or condition the Plaintiff alleges caused the injury.
- (5) State whether it is your business practice to prepare, or to obtain from your employees, a written report of the circumstances surrounding injuries sustained by persons on the subject premises.

- (6) State whether any written report of the incident described in the Complaint was prepared by you or your employees in the regular course of business.
- (7) State whether any warnings or caution signs or barriers were erected at or near the scene of the incident at the time the Plaintiff claims to have been injured.
 - (8) If the answer to the previous interrogatory is in the affirmative, please state:
 - (a) the name, address and employer of the person who erected the warning or caution signs or barriers;
- (b) the name, address and employer who instructed the person to erect the warning or caution signs or barriers:
 - (c) the time and date a sign or barrier was erected;
 - (d) the size of the sign or barrier and wording that appeared thereon.
- (9) State whether you received, at any time within twenty-four (24) months before the incident described by the Plaintiff, complaints from anyone about the defect or condition that the Plaintiff claims caused the Plaintiff's injury.
 - (10) If the answer to the previous interrogatory is in the affirmative, please state:
 - (a) the name and address of the person who made the complaint;
 - (b) the name, address and person to whom said complaint was made;
 - (c) whether the complaint was in writing;
 - (d) the nature of the complaint.
- (11) Please identify surveillance material discoverable under Practice Book Section 13-3 (c), by stating the name and address of any person who obtained or prepared any and all recordings, by film, photograph, videotape, audiotape or any other digital or electronic means, of any party concerning this lawsuit or its subject matter, including any transcript thereof which are in your possession or control or in the possession or control of your attorney, and state the date on which each such recordings were obtained and the person or persons of whom each such recording was made.
- (12) Are you aware of any photographs or any recordings by film, video, audio or any other digital or electronic means depicting the incident alleged in the Complaint, the scene of the incident, or any condition or injury alleged to have been caused by the incident alleged in the Complaint? If so, for each set of photographs or each recording taken, obtained or prepared of each such subject, please state:
- (a) the name and address of the person who took, obtained or prepared such photograph or recording, other than an expert who will not testify at trial;
- (b) the dates on which such photographs were taken or such recordings were obtained or prepared;
 - (c) the subject (e.g., "scene of incident," etc.);
 - (d) the number of photographs or recordings;
 - (e) the nature of the recording (e.g., film, video, audio, etc.).

Forms Appendix F201 - 206

[(12)–(23)] (13) – (24) (Interrogatories #1 (a) through (e), #2 through #9, #12, #13 and #16 of Form 201 may be used to complete this standard set of interrogatories.)

PL	Al	N	T	F	F.
----	----	---	---	---	----

BY			

CERTIFICATION

I certify that a copy of this document was or will immediately be mailed or delivered electronically or non-electronically on (date) ______ to all attorneys and self-represented parties of record and to all parties who have not appeared in this matter and that written consent for electronic delivery was received from all attorneys and self-represented parties receiving electronic delivery.

Name and address of each party and attorney that copy was or will immediately be mailed or delivered to*

*If necessary, attach additional sheet or sheets with the name and address which the copy was or will immediately be mailed or delivered to.

Signed (Signature of filer) Print or type name of person signing Date Signed

Mailing address (Number, street, town, state and zip code) or E-mail address, if applicable Telephone number

COMMENTARY: The change to this form is to include "recordings."

Form 204

Plaintiff's Requests for Production

	SUPERIOR COURT JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF AT
	(Date)
The Plaintiff(s) hereby request(s) that the Defendant the documents described in the following requests for proportunity or, if necessary, sufficient written authorize reproduce said documents. The production of such of take place at the offices of	provide counsel for the Plaintiff(s) with copies of roduction, or afford counsel for said Plaintiff(s) the ration, to inspect, copy, photograph or otherwise documents, copies or written authorization shall (day), (date) at (time). If(s) are required to provide all information within request cannot be answered in full, answer to these interrogatories are directed except that if of the estate of a decedent, ward, or incapable ent, ward or incapable person unless the context of tified in response to Interrogatory #11. In policy identified in response to Interrogatory #7 anative, a copy of the complete policy contents of patory #7 and/or #8. In the individual person in the incident which is red in Practice Book Section 13-1, of any party in the provisions of the Health Insurance Portability of the provisions of the Health Insurance Portability of Health Service Act, whichever is applicable, to that performed such test or screen. Information Public Health Service Act shall not be used or tigation or proceeding for which such information is ance material discoverable under Practice Book otape or any other digital or electronic means, of
	ВУ

CERTIFICATION

Signed (Signature oftilel)	Print or type name of person signing wn, state and zip code) or E-mail address, if applicable	Date Signed Telephone number
*If necessary, attach additiona will immediately be mailed or de	al sheet or sheets with the name and address livered to.	which the copy was o
Name and address of each delivered to*	party and attorney that copy was or will imr	nediately be mailed o
	to all attorneys and self-represented par d in this matter and that written consent for self-represented parties receiving electronic deliv	electronic delivery wa

Form 205

Defendant's Requests for Production

No. CV-(Plaintiff) VS. (Defendant) : SUPERIOR COURT : JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

: AT : (Date)

The Defendant(s) hereby request(s) that the Plaintiff provide counsel for the Defendant(s) with copies of the documents described in the following requests for production, or afford counsel for said Defendant(s) the opportunity or, where requested, sufficient written authorization, to inspect, copy, photograph or otherwise reproduce said documents. The production of such documents, copies or written authorizations shall take place at the offices of _______ not later than thirty (30) days after the service of the Requests for Production.

In answering these production requests, the Plaintiff(s) are required to provide all information within their possession, custody or control. If any production request cannot be answered in full, answer to the extent possible.

- (1) All hospital records relating to treatment received as a result of the alleged incident, and to injuries, diseases or defects to which reference is made in the answers to Interrogatories #19, #20, #21 and #22, or written authorization, sufficient to comply with the provisions of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), to inspect and make copies of said hospital records. Information obtained pursuant to the provisions of HIPAA shall not be used or disclosed by the parties for any purpose other than the litigation or proceeding for which such information is requested.
- (2) All reports and records of all doctors and all other care providers relating to treatment allegedly received by the Plaintiff(s) as a result of the alleged incident, and to the injuries, diseases or defects to which reference is made in the answers to Interrogatories #19, #20, #21 and #22 (exclusive of any records prepared or maintained by a licensed psychiatrist or psychologist) or written authorization, sufficient to comply with provisions of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, to inspect and make copies of said reports. Information obtained pursuant to the provisions of HIPAA shall not be used or disclosed by the parties for any purpose other than the litigation or proceeding for which such information is requested.
- (3) If a claim for lost wages or lost earning capacity is being made, copies of, or sufficient written authorization to inspect and make copies of, the wage and employment records of all employers of the Plaintiff(s) for three (3) years prior to the date of the incident and for all years subsequent to the date of the incident to and including the date hereof.
- (4) If a claim of impaired earning capacity or lost wages is being alleged, provide copies of, or sufficient written authorization to obtain copies of, that part of all income tax returns relating to lost income filed by the Plaintiff(s) for a period of three (3) years prior to the date of the incident and for all years subsequent to the date of the incident through the time of trial.
 - (5) All property damage bills that are claimed to have been incurred as a result of this incident.
- (6) All medical bills that are claimed to have been incurred as a result of this incident or written authorization, sufficient to comply with the provisions of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountabil- ity Act, to inspect and make copies of said medical bills. Information obtained pursuant to the provisions of HIPAA shall not be used or disclosed by the parties for any purpose other than the litigation or proceeding for which such information is requested.

Forms Appendix F201 - 206

- (7) All bills for each item of expense that is claimed to have been incurred in the answer to Interrogatory #18, and not already provided in response ¶5 and ¶6 above.
- (8) Copies of all documentation of claims of right to reimbursement provided to the Plaintiff by third party payors, and copies of, or written authorization, sufficient to comply with provisions of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, to obtain any and all documentation of payments made by a third party for medical services received or premiums paid to obtain such payment. Information obtained pursuant to the provisions of HIPAA shall not be used or disclosed by the parties for any purpose other than the litigation or proceeding for which such information is requested.
 - (9) All documents identified or referred to in the answers to Interrogatory #26.
- (10) A copy of any nonprivileged statement, as defined in Practice Book Section 13-1, of any party in this lawsuit concerning this action or its subject matter.
 - (11) Any and all photographs or recordings, identified in response to Interrogatory #32.
- (12) A copy of all records of blood alcohol testing or drug screens referred to in answer to Interrogatory #35, or a signed authorization, sufficient to comply with the provisions of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act or those of the Public Health Service Act, whichever is applicable, to obtain the same. Information obtained pursuant to the provisions of HIPAA or the Public Health Service Act shall not be used or disclosed by the parties for any purpose other than the litigation or proceeding for which such information is requested.
- (13) A copy of each and every recording of surveillance material discoverable under Practice Book Section 13-3 (c), by film, photograph, videotape, audiotape or any other digital or electronic means, of any party to this lawsuit concerning this lawsuit or the subject matter thereof, including any transcript of such recording.

cach recording.		
	DEFENDANT,	
	BY	
	CERTIFICATION	
non-electronically on (date) parties who have not appeared	cument was or will immediately be mailed or del to all attorneys and self-represented parti in this matter and that written consent for e elf-represented parties receiving electronic delive	es of record and to a lectronic delivery was
Name and address of each delivered to*	party and attorney that copy was or will imm	ediately be mailed o
*If necessary, attach additiona will immediately be mailed or deli	l sheet or sheets with the name and address vivered to.	vhich the copy was o
Signed (Signature of filer)	Print or type name of person signing	Date Signed
	n, state and zip code) or E-mail address, if applicable	Telephone number
COMMENTARY, THE CHA	ange to this form is to include "recordings."	

Form 206

Plaintiff's Requests for Production—Premises Liability

(Plaintiff) :	SUPERIOR COURT JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF AT
·- ·	(Date)
The Plaintiff hereby requests that the Defendant documents described in the following requests for opportunity or, if necessary, sufficient written author reproduce said documents. The production of such take place at the offices of on	rization, to inspect, copy, photograph or otherwise of documents, copies or written authorization shall
In answering these production requests, the Dewithin their possession, custody or control. If any product extent possible.	fendant(s) are required to provide all information uction request cannot be answered in full, answer to
(1) A copy of the policies or procedures identified i	n response to Interrogatory #4.
(2) A copy of the report identified in response to In	iterrogatory #6.
(3) A copy of any written complaints identified in Ir	iterrogatory #10.
(4) A copy of declaration page(s) evidencing the ir Interrogatories numbered and	nsurance policy or policies identified in response to
(5) A copy of any nonprivileged statement, as defithis lawsuit concerning this action or its subject matter	ined in Practice Book Section 13-1, of any party in er.
(6) A copy of each and every recording of surve Section 13-3 (c), by film, photograph, videotape, and any party to this lawsuit concerning this lawsuit or the such recording.	illance material discoverable under Practice Book diotape or any other digital or electronic means, of e subject matter thereof, including any transcript of
(7) A copy of any photographs or recordings, identif	ied in response to Interrogatory #12.
	PLAINTIFF,
	BY
CERTIFIC	ATION
I certify that a copy of this document was or will in non-electronically on (date) to all attorney parties who have not appeared in this matter and received from all attorneys and self-represented particles.	I that written consent for electronic delivery was

Forms Appendix F201 - 206

Name and address of each party and attorney that copy was or will immediately be mailed or delivered to*

*If necessary, attach additional sheet or sheets with the name and address which the copy was or will immediately be mailed or delivered to.

Signed (Signature of filer)	Print or type name of person signing	Date Signed
Mailing address (Number, street, to	wn, state and zip code) or E-mail address, if applicable	Telephone number

COMMENTARY: The change to this form is to include "recordings."

Appendix G (032116)

No. CV- : SUPERIOR COURT (Plaintiff) : JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF VS. : AT (Defendant) : (Date)

Defendant's Interrogatories — Loss of Consortium

The undersigned, on behalf of the Defendant, hereby propounds the following interrogatories to be answered by the Plaintiff,______, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the filing hereof in compliance with Practice Book Section13-2.

Definition: "You" shall mean the Plaintiff to whom these interrogatories are directed except that if suit has been instituted by the representative of the estate of a decedent, ward, or incapable person, "you" shall also refer to the Plaintiff's decedent, ward or incapable person unless the context of an interrogatory clearly indicates otherwise.

In answering these interrogatories, the Plaintiff(s) is (are) required to provide all information within their knowledge, possession or power. If an interrogatory has subparts, answer each subpart separately and in full and do not limit the answer to the interrogatory as a whole. If any interrogatories cannot be answered in full, answer to the extent possible.

- (1) Please state your name, address and occupation.
- (2) Please state the date and place of your marriage.
- (3) Do you have any children? If so, state their names and dates of birth.
- (4) Describe the nature of your loss of consortium claim.
- (5) During your marriage, please list your employers, the length of time employed by each, and the average number of hours worked per month.
- (6) Prior to the incident which is the subject of this lawsuit ("the incident"), did your spouse regularly perform work, services and/or chores ("services") in or around the home?
- (7) If the answer to the previous interrogatory is in the affirmative, please describe the nature and frequency of such services.
- (8) Subsequent to the incident, did such services change? If so, state how, and describe the impact of this change on you.

- (9) Subsequent to the incident, did anyone other than your spouse perform the services usually performed by your spouse in and around the home?
- (10) If the answer to the previous interrogatory is in the affirmative, please state the name(s) and address(es) of each person(s), the amount paid, the period of time they were hired and what services they performed.
- (11) Have you or your spouse ever instituted legal proceedings seeking a divorce or separation? If so, state when.
- (12) Did you, at any time during your marriage live apart from or separate yourself from your spouse? If so, state when and for how long such separation occurred, and state the reason for such separation.
- (13) Describe any change(s) in the affection your spouse expressed or displayed toward you following the incident.
- (14) If claimed, describe any change(s) in the frequency and satisfaction of your sexual relations with your spouse following the incident.
- (15) Describe any change(s) in the activities which you and your spouse enjoyed together before the incident that you claim were caused by the incident.
- (16) Within two years prior to the year of the incident up to the present, have you and/or your spouse had any marriage counseling? If so, state the name of each person consulted and the dates consulted or treated.

COMMENTARY: These standard interrogatories, for use in cases where there is a claim for loss of consortium, will eliminate the filing of motions for permission to file non-standard discovery in those cases for which the use of standard discovery is mandated, and will establish basic consortium inquiries for other types of cases.

Appendix H (032116)

Sec. 2-16. —Attorney Appearing Pro Hac Vice

An attorney who is in good standing at the bar of another state, the District of Columbia, or the commonwealth of Puerto Rico, may, upon special and infrequent occasion and for good cause shown upon written application presented by a member of the bar of this state, be permitted in the discretion of the court to participate to such extent as the court may prescribe in the presentation of a cause or appeal in any state court [of] or a proceeding before any municipal or state agency, commission, board or tribunal (hereinafter referred to as "proceeding") in this state; provided, however, that (1) such application shall be accompanied by the affidavit of the applicant (a) certifying whether such applicant has a grievance pending against him or her in any other jurisdiction, has ever been reprimanded, suspended, placed on inactive status, disbarred, or otherwise disciplined, or has ever resigned from the practice of law and, if so, setting forth the circumstances concerning such action, (b) certifying that the applicant has paid the client security fund fee due for the calendar year in which the application has been made, (c) designating the chief clerk of the superior court for the judicial district in which the attorney will be appearing as his or her agent upon whom process and service of notice may be served. (d) agreeing to register with the statewide grievance committee in accordance with the provisions of this chapter while appearing in the matter in this state and for two years after the completion of the matter in which the attorney appeared, and to notify the statewide grievance committee of the expiration of the two year period, [and] (e) identifying the number of [cases in which] times the attorney has appeared pro hac vice in the superior court or in any other proceedings of this state since the attorney first appeared pro hac vice in this state, listing each such case or proceeding by name and docket number, as applicable, and (f) providing any previously assigned juris number and (2) unless excused by the judicial authority, a member of the bar of this state must be present at all proceedings, including depositions in a proceeding, and must sign all pleadings, briefs and other papers filed with the court, local or state administrative agency, commission, board or tribunal, and assume full responsibility for them and for the conduct of the cause or proceeding and of the

attorney to whom such privilege is accorded. Any such application shall be made on a form prescribed by the chief court administrator. Where feasible, the application shall be made to the judge before whom such [cause] case is likely to be tried. If not feasible, or if no case is pending before the superior court, the application shall be made to the administrative judge in the judicial district where the matter is to be tried or the proceeding is to be conducted. Good cause for according such privilege shall be limited to facts or circumstances affecting the personal or financial welfare of the client and not the attorney. Such facts may include a showing that by reason of a longstanding attorney-client relationship predating the cause of action or subject matter of the litigation at bar, or proceeding, the attorney has acquired a specialized skill or knowledge with respect to the client's affairs important to the trial of the cause or presentation of the proceeding, or that the litigant is unable to secure the services of Connecticut counsel. Upon the granting of an application to appear pro hac vice, the clerk of the court in which the application is granted shall immediately notify the statewide grievance committee of such action. Any person granted permission to appear in a [matter] cause, appeal or proceeding pursuant to this section shall comply with the requirements of Sections 2-68 and 2-70 and shall pay such fee when due as prescribed by those sections for each year such person appears in the matter. If the clerk for the judicial district or appellate court in which the matter is pending is notified that such person has failed to pay the fee as required by this section, the court shall determine after a hearing the appropriate sanction, which may include termination of the privilege of appearing in the [matter] cause, appeal or proceeding.

COMMENTARY: The changes to this section establish a requirement that an out-of-state attorney request permission to appear pro hac vice in any cause, appeal or proceeding before any Connecticut state court or any state or municipal agency, commission, board or tribunal by filing a written application, on a form prescribed by the chief court administrator, to the administrative judge of the court in the judicial district where the case is likely to be tried or proceeding is to be conducted. This amendment is necessary in light of the Connecticut Supreme Court opinion in *Persels & Associates, LLC v. Banking Commissioner*, 318 Conn. 652 (2015), 122 A.3d 592, in which the Court concluded that the sole authority to license and regulate the general practice of law

rests in the Judicial Branch. The rule also establishes additional information that must be included in an affidavit submitted with an application for permission to appear pro hac vice.

Appendix I (032116)

Sec. 13-6. Interrogatories; In General

- (a) In any civil action, in any probate appeal, or in any administrative appeal where the judicial authority finds it reasonably probable that evidence outside the record will be required, any party may serve in accordance with Sections 10-12 through 10-17 written interrogatories, which may be in electronic format, upon any other party to be answered by the party served. Written interrogatories may be served upon any party without leave of the judicial authority at any time after the return day. Except as provided in subsection (c) or where the interrogatories are served electronically as provided in Section 10-13 and in a format that allows the recipient to electronically insert the answers in the transmitted document, the party serving interrogatories shall leave sufficient space following each interrogatory in which the party to whom the interrogatories are directed can insert the answer. In the event that an answer requires more space than that provided on interrogatories that were not served electronically and in a format that allows the recipient to electronically insert the answers in the transmitted document, the answer shall be continued on a separate sheet of paper which shall be attached to the completed answers.
- (b) Interrogatories may relate to any matters which can be inquired into under Sections 13-2 through 13-5 and the answers may be used at trial to the extent permitted by the rules of evidence. In all personal injury actions alleging liability based on the operation or ownership of a motor vehicle or alleging liability based on the ownership, maintenance or control of real property, the interrogatories shall be limited to those set forth in Forms 201, 202, 203, 208 and/or 210 of the rules of practice, unless upon motion, the judicial authority determines that such interrogatories are inappropriate or inadequate in the particular action. These forms are set forth in the Appendix of Forms in this volume. Unless the judicial authority orders otherwise, the frequency of use of interrogatories in all actions except those for which interrogatories have been set forth in Forms 201, 202, 203, 208 and/or 210 of the rules of practice is not limited.
- (c) The standard interrogatories are intended to address discovery needs in most cases in which their use is mandated, but they do not preclude any party from moving

for permission to serve such additional discovery as may be necessary in any particular case.

[(c)](d) In lieu of serving the interrogatories set forth in Forms 201, 202, 203, 208 and/or 210 of the rules of practice on a party who is represented by counsel, the moving party may serve on such party a notice of interrogatories, which shall not include the actual interrogatories to be answered, but shall instead set forth the number of the Practice Book form containing such interrogatories and the name of the party to whom the interrogatories are directed. The party to whom such notice is directed shall in his or her response set forth each interrogatory immediately followed by that party's answer thereto.

[(d)](e) The party serving interrogatories or the notice of interrogatories shall not file them with the court.

[(e)](f) Unless leave of court is granted, the instructions to Forms 201 through 203 are to be used for all nonstandard interrogatories.

COMMENTARY: The change to this section is intended to make clear that standard interrogatories are intended to meet the discovery needs of most motor vehicle and premises liability personal injury cases, but that they can be supplemented upon motion as necessary in a particular case.

Sec. 13-9. Requests for Production, Inspection and Examination; In General

- (a) In any civil action, in any probate appeal, or in any administrative appeal where the judicial authority finds it reasonably probable that evidence outside the record will be required, any party may serve in accordance with Sections 10- 12 through 10-17 upon any other party a request to afford the party submitting the request the opportunity to inspect, copy, photograph or otherwise reproduce designated documents or to inspect and copy, test or sample any tangible things in the possession, custody or control of the party upon whom the request is served or to permit entry upon designated land or other property for the purpose of inspection, measuring, surveying, photographing, testing or sampling the property or any designated object or operation thereon. Such requests will be governed by the provisions of Sections 13-2 through 13-5. In all personal injury actions alleging liability based on the operation or ownership of a motor vehicle or alleging liability based on the ownership, maintenance or control of real property, the requests for production shall be limited to those set forth in Forms 204, 205, 206, 209 and/or 211 of the rules of practice, unless, upon motion, the judicial authority determines that such requests for production are inappropriate or inadequate in the particular action. These forms are set forth in the Appendix of Forms in this volume.
- (b) The standard request for production are intended to address discovery needs in most cases in which their use is mandated, but they do not preclude any party from moving for permission to serve such additional discovery as may be necessary in any particular case.

[(b)](c) Requests for production may be served upon any party without leave of court at any time after the return day. In lieu of serving the requests for production set forth in Forms 204, 205, 206, 209 and/or 211 of the rules of practice on a party who is represented by counsel, the moving party may serve on such party a notice of requests for production, which shall not include the actual requests, but shall instead set forth the number of the Practice Book form containing such requests and the name of the party to whom the requests are directed.

[(c)](d) The request shall clearly designate the items to be inspected either individually or by category. The request or, if applicable, the notice of requests for

production shall specify a reasonable time, place and manner of making the inspection. Unless the judicial authority orders otherwise, the frequency of use of requests for production in all actions except those for which requests for production have been set forth in Forms 204, 205, 206, 209 and/or 211 of the rules of practice is not limited.

[(d)](e) If information has been electronically stored, and if a request for production does not specify a form for producing a type of electronically stored information, the responding party shall produce the information in a form in which it is ordinarily maintained or in a form that is reasonably usable. A party need not produce the same electronically stored information in more than one form.

[(e)](f) The party serving such request or notice of requests for production shall not file it with the court.

[(f)](g) Unless leave of court is granted, the instructions to Forms 204 through 206 of the rules of practice are to be used for all nonstandard requests for production.

[(g)](h) A party seeking the production of a written authorization in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act to inspect and make copies of protected health information, or a written authorization in compliance with the Public Health Service Act to inspect and make copies of alcohol and drug records that are protected by that act, shall file a motion pursuant to Section 13-11A. A motion need not be filed to obtain such authorization in actions to which Forms 204 and 205 of the rules of practice apply.

COMMENTARY The change to this section is intended to make clear that standard requests for production are intended to meet the discovery needs of most motor vehicle and premises liability personal injury cases, but that they can be supplemented upon motion as necessary in any particular case.

Appendix J (032116)

Form 201

Plaintiff's Interrogatories

No. CV-(Plaintiff) VS. (Defendant : SUPERIOR COURT : JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

: AT

(Defendant) : (Date)

The undersigned, on behalf of the Plaintiff, hereby propounds the following interrogatories to be answered by the Defendant, ______, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the filing hereof in compliance with Practice Book Section 13-2.

Definition: "You" shall mean the Defendant to whom these interrogatories are directed except that if that Defendant has been sued as the representative of the estate of a decedent, ward, or incapable person, "you" shall also refer to the Defendant's decedent, ward or incapable person unless the context of an interrogatory clearly indicates otherwise.

In answering these interrogatories, the Defendant(s) is (are) required to provide all information within their knowledge, possession or power. If an interrogatory has subparts, answer each subpart separately and in full and do not limit the answer to the interrogatory as a whole. If any interrogatories cannot be answered in full, answer to the extent possible.

- (1) State the following:
- (a) your full name and any other name(s) by which you have been known;
- (b) your date of birth;
- (c) your motor vehicle operator's license number;
- (d) your home address;
- (e) your business address;
- (f) if you were not the owner of the subject vehicle, the name and address of the owner or lessor of the subject vehicle on the date of the alleged occurrence.
- (2) Have you made any statements, as defined in Practice Book Section 13-1, to any person regarding any of the incidents alleged in the Complaint?

COMMENT:

This interrogatory is intended to include party statements made to a representative of an insurance company prior to involvement of defense counsel.

- (3) If the answer to Interrogatory #2 is affirmative, state:
- (a) the name and address of the person or persons to whom such statements were made;
- (b) the date on which such statements were made;
- (c) the form of the statement (i.e., whether written, made by recording device or recorded by a stenographer, etc.);
 - (d) the name and address of each person having custody, or a copy or copies of each statement.

- (4) State the names and addresses of all persons known to you who were present at the time of the incident alleged in the Complaint or who observed or witnessed all or part of the incident.
- (5) As to each individual named in response to Interrogatory #4, state whether to your knowledge, or the knowledge of your attorney, such individual has given any statement or statements as defined in Practice Book Section 13-1 concerning the subject matter of the Complaint in this lawsuit. If your answer to this interrogatory is affirmative, state also:
 - (a) the date on which the statement or statements were taken;
 - (b) the names and addresses of the person or persons who took such statement or statements;
- (c) the names and addresses of any person or persons present when such statement or statements were taken;
- (d) whether such statement or statements were written, made by recording device or taken by court reporter or stenographer;
- (e) the names and addresses of any person or persons having custody or a copy or copies or such statement or statements.
- (6) Are you aware of any photographs depicting the accident scene, any vehicle involved in the incident alleged in the Complaint, or any condition or injury alleged to have been caused by the incident alleged in the Complaint? If so, for each set of photographs taken of each such subject by each photographer, please state:
 - (a) the name and address of the photographer, other than an expert who will not testify at trial;
 - (b) the dates on which such photographs were taken;
 - (c) the subject (e.g., "Plaintiff's vehicle," "scene," etc.);
 - (d) the number of photographs.
- (7) If, at the time of the incident alleged in the Complaint, you were covered by an insurance policy under which an insurer may be liable to satisfy part or all of a judgment or reimburse you for payments to satisfy part or all of a judgment, state the following:
 - (a) the name(s) and address(es) of the insured(s);
 - (b) the amount of coverage under each insurance policy;
 - (c) the name(s) and address(es) of said insurer(s).
- (8) If at the time of the incident which is the subject of this lawsuit you were protected against the type of risk which is the subject of this lawsuit by excess umbrella insurance, or any other insurance, state:
 - (a) the name(s) and address(es) of the named insured;
 - (b) the amount of coverage effective at this time:
 - (c) the name(s) and address(es) of said insurer(s).
- (9) State whether any insurer, as described in Interrogatories #7 and #8 above, has disclaimed/reserved its duty to indemnify any insured or any other person protected by said policy.

- (10) If applicable, describe in detail the damage to your vehicle.
- (11) If applicable, please state the name and address of an appraiser or firm which appraised or repaired the damage to the vehicle owned or operated by you.
- (12) If any of the Defendants are deceased, please state the date and place of death, whether an estate has been created, and the name and address of the legal representative thereof.
- (13) If any of the Defendants is a business entity that has changed its name or status as a business entity (whether by dissolution, merger, acquisition, name change, or in any other manner) since the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint, please identify such Defendant, state the date of the change, and describe the change.
- (14) If you were the operator of any motor vehicle involved in the incident that is the subject of this action, please state whether, at the time of the incident, you were operating that vehicle in the course of your employment with any person or legal entity not named as a party to this lawsuit, and, if so, state the full name and address of that person or entity.
- (15) If you were the operator of any motor vehicle involved in the incident that is the subject of this action, please state whether you consumed or used any alcoholic beverages, drugs or medications within the eight (8) hours next preceding the time of the incident alleged in the Complaint and, if so, indicate what you consumed or used, how much you consumed, and when.
- (16) Please state whether, within eight (8) hours after the incident alleged in the Complaint, any testing was performed to determine the presence of alcohol, drugs or other medications in your blood, and, if so, state:
 - (a) the name and address of the hospital, person or entity performing such test or screen;
 - (b) the date and time;
 - (c) the results.
- (17) Please identify surveillance material discoverable under Practice Book Section 13-3 (c), by stating the name and address of any person who obtained or prepared any and all recordings by film, photograph, videotape, audiotape, or any other digital or electronic means, of any party concerning this lawsuit or its subject matter, including any transcript thereof which are in your possession or control or in the possession or control of your attorney, and state the date on which each such recordings were obtained and the person or persons of whom each such recording was made.
- (18) If you were the operator of any motor vehicle involved in the incident that is the subject of this action please state whether you were using a cellular telephone for any activity, including but not limited to calling, texting, emailing, posting, tweeting, or visiting sites on the internet for any purpose, at or immediately prior to the time of the incident.

	PLAINTIFF,
	BY
hereby certify that I have reviewed the a	above interrogatories and responses thereto
and that they are true and accurate to the best of my kno	

	(Defendant)		
Subscribed and sworn to before me t	hisday of	,	20	
		Notary Public/ Commissioner of	f the Superio	r Court
	CERTIFICATION			
I certify that a copy of this document non-electronically on (date) parties who have not appeared in the received from all attorneys and self-rep	to all attorneys and self- is matter and that writte	represented par en consent for	ties of record electronic de	d and to a
Name and address of each party a delivered to*	and attorney that copy	was or will imr	mediately be	mailed o
*If necessary, attach additional shee will immediately be mailed or delivered		ne and address	which the co	opy was d
Signed (Signature of filer)	Print or type name of per	son signing	Date	Signed
Mailing address (Number, street, town, state	and zip code) or E-mail addre	ess, if applicable	Telephone	e number
COMMENTARY: The intent of no or any purpose, including talking, texting	ew question #18 is to end	compass the use	e of cellular te	elephones or vehicle

Forms Appendix J Form 201 and 202

Form 202

Defendant's Interrogatories

No. CV-(Plaintiff) : SUPERIOR COURT : JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF

VS. (Defendant)

: AT : (Date)

The undersigned, on behalf of the Defendant, hereby propounds the following interrogatories to be answered by the Plaintiff, ______, under oath, within thirty (30) days of the filing hereof in compliance with Practice Book Section 13-2.

Definition: "You" shall mean the Plaintiff to whom these interrogatories are directed except that if suit has been instituted by the representative of the estate of a decedent, ward, or incapable person, "you" shall also refer to the Plaintiff's decedent, ward or incapable person unless the context of an interrogatory clearly indicates otherwise.

In answering these interrogatories, the Plaintiff(s) is (are) required to provide all information within their knowledge, possession or power. If an interrogatory has subparts, answer each subpart separately and in full and do not limit the answer to the interrogatory as a whole. If any interrogatories cannot be answered in full, answer to the extent possible.

- (1) State the following:
- (a) your full name and any other name(s) by which you have been known;
- (b) your date of birth;
- (c) your motor vehicle operator's license number;
- (d) your home address;
- (e) your business address:
- (f) if you were not the owner of the subject vehicle, the name and address of the owner or lessor of the subject vehicle on the date of the alleged occurrence.
- (2) Identify and list each injury you claim to have sustained as a result of the incidents alleged in the Complaint.
 - (3) When, where and from whom did you first receive treatment for said injuries?
- (4) If you were treated at a hospital for injuries sustained in the alleged incident, state the name and location of each hospital and the dates of such treatment and confinement therein.
- (5) State the name and address of each physician, therapist or other source of treatment for the conditions or injuries you sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint.
- (6) When and from whom did you last receive any medical attention for injuries alleged to have been sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint?
 - (7) On what date were you fully recovered from the injuries or conditions alleged in your Complaint?
- (8) If you claim you are not fully recovered, state precisely from what injuries or conditions you are presently suffering?

- (9) Are you presently under the care of any doctor or other health care provider for the treatment of injuries alleged to have been sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint?
- (10) If the answer to Interrogatory #9 is in the affirmative, state the name and address of each physician or other health care provider who is treating you.
- (11) Do you claim any present disability resulting from injuries or conditions allegedly sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint?
 - (12) If so, state the nature of the disability claimed.
 - (13) Do you claim any permanent disability resulting from said incident?
 - (14) If the answer to Interrogatory #13 is in the affirmative, please answer the following: (a) list the parts of your body which are disabled;
- (b) list the motions, activities or use of your body which you have lost or which you are unable to perform;
 - (c) state the percentage of loss of use claimed as to each part of your body:
- (d) state the name and address of the person who made the prognosis for permanent disability and the percentage of loss of use;
 - (e) list the date for each such prognosis.
- (15) If you were or are confined to your home or your bed as a result of injuries or conditions sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint, state the dates you were so confined.
- (16) List each medical report received by you or your attorney relating to your alleged injuries or conditions by stating the name and address of the treating doctor or other health care provider, and of any doctor or health care person you anticipate calling as a trial witness, who provided each such report and the date thereof.
- (17) List each item of expense which you claim to have incurred as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint, the amount thereof and state the name and address of the person or organization to whom each item has been paid or is payable.
- (18) For each item of expense identified in response to Interrogatory #17, if any such expense, or portion thereof, has been paid or reimbursed or is reimbursable by an insurer, state, as to each such item of expense, the name of the insurer that made such payment or reimbursement or that is responsible for such reimbursement.
- (19) If, during the ten year period prior to the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint, you were under a doctor's care for any conditions which were in any way similar or related to those identified and listed in your response to Interrogatory #2, state the nature of said conditions, the dates on which treatment was received, and the name of the doctor or health care provider.
- (20) If, during the ten year period prior to the date of the incident alleged in your Complaint, you were involved in any incident in which you received personal injuries similar or related to those identified and listed in your response to Interrogatory #2, please answer the following with respect to each such earlier incident:
 - (a) on what date and in what manner did you sustain such injuries?

- (b) did you make a claim against anyone as a result of said accident?
- (c) if so, provide the name and address of the person or persons against whom a claim was made;
- (d) if suit was brought, state the name and location of the Court, the return date of the suit, and the docket number;
 - (e) state the nature of the injuries received in said accident;
 - (f) state the name and address of each physician who treated you for said injuries;
 - (g) state the dates on which you were so treated;
 - (h) state the nature of the treatment received on each such date;
- (i) if you are presently or permanently disabled as a result of said injuries, please state the nature of such disability, the name and address of each physician who diagnosed said disability and the date of each such diagnosis.
- (21) If you were involved in any incident in which you received personal injuries since the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint, please answer the following:
 - (a) on what date and in what manner did you sustain said injuries?
 - (b) did you make a claim against anyone as a result of said accident?
 - (c) if so, provide the name and address of the person or persons against whom a claim was made;
- (d) if suit was brought, state the name and location of the Court, the return date of the suit, and the docket number:
 - (e) state the nature of the injuries received in said accident;
 - (f) state the name and address of each physician who treated you for said injuries;
 - (g) state the dates on which you were so treated;
 - (h) state the nature of the treatment received on each such date;
- (i) if you are presently or permanently disabled as a result of said injuries, please state the nature of such disability, the name and address of each physician who diagnosed said disability and the date of each such diagnosis.
- (22) Please state the name and address of any medical service provider who has rendered an opinion in writing or through testimony that you have sustained a permanent disability to any body part other than those listed in response to Interrogatories #13, #14, #20 or #21, and:
 - (a) list each such part of your body that has been assessed a permanent disability:
 - (b) state the percentage of loss of use assessed as to each part of your body;
 - (c) state the date on which each such assessment was made.
- (23) If you claim that as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint you were prevented from following your usual occupation, or otherwise lost time from work, please provide the following information:

(a) the name and address of your employer on the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint; (b)

the nature of your occupation and a precise description of your job responsibilities with said employer on the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint;

- (c) your average, weekly earnings, salary, or income received from said employment for the year preceding the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint;
- (d) the date following the date of the incident alleged in the Complaint on which you resumed the duties of said employment;
- (e) what loss of income do you claim as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint and how is said loss computed?
- (f) the dates on which you were unable to perform the duties of your occupation and lost time from work as a result of injuries or conditions claimed to have been sustained as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint;
- (g) the names and addresses of each employer for whom you worked for three years prior to the date of the incident alleged in your Complaint.
 - (24) Do you claim an impairment of earning capacity?
- (25) List any other expenses or loss and the amount thereof not already set forth and which you claim to have incurred as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint.
- (26) If you have signed a covenant not to sue, a release or discharge of any claim you had, have or may have against any person, corporation or other entity as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint, please state in whose favor it was given, the date thereof, and the consideration paid to you for giving it.
- (27) If you or anyone on your behalf agreed or made an agreement with any person, corporation or other entity to limit in any way the liability of such person, corporation or other entity as a result of any claim you have or may have as a result of the incident alleged in your Complaint, please state in whose favor it was given, the date thereof, and the consideration paid to you for giving it.
- (28) If since the date of the incident alleged in your Complaint, you have made any claims for workers' compensation benefits, state the nature of such claims and the dates on which they were made.
- (29) Have you made any statements, as defined in Practice Book Section 13-1, to any person regarding any of the events or happenings alleged in your Complaint?

COMMENT:

This interrogatory is intended to include party statements made to a representative of an insurance company prior to involvement of defense counsel.

- (30) State the names and addresses of all persons known to you who were present at the time of the incident alleged in your Complaint or who observed or witnessed all or part of the accident.
- (31) As to each individual named in response to Interrogatory #30, state whether to your knowledge, or the knowledge of your attorney, such individual has given any statement or statements as defined in Practice Book Section 13-1 concerning the subject matter of your Complaint or alleged injuries. If your answer to this interrogatory is affirmative, state also:
 - (a) the date on which such statement or statements were taken:

(b) the names and addresses of the person or persons who took such statement or statements; (c)

the names and addresses of any person or persons present when such statement or statements were taken;

- (d) whether such statement or statements were written, made by recording device or taken by court reporter or stenographer;
- (e) the names and addresses of any person or persons having custody or a copy or copies of such statement or statements.
- (32) Are you aware of any photographs depicting the accident scene, any vehicle involved in the incident alleged in the Complaint, or any condition or injury alleged to have been caused by the incident alleged in the Complaint? If so, for each set of photographs taken of each such subject by each photographer, please state:
 - (a) the name and address of the photographer, other than an expert who will not testify at trial;
 - (b) the dates on which such photographs were taken;
 - (c) the subject (e.g., "Plaintiff's vehicle," "scene," etc.);
 - (d) the number of photographs.
- (33) If you were the operator of any motor vehicle involved in the incident that is the subject of this action, please state whether you consumed or used any alcoholic beverages, drugs or medications within the eight (8) hours next preceding the time of the incident alleged in the Complaint and, if so, indicate what you consumed or used, how much you consumed, and when.
- (34) Please state whether, within eight (8) hours after the incident alleged in the Complaint, any testing was performed to determine the presence of alcohol, drugs or other medications in your blood, and, if so, state:
 - (a) the name and address of the hospital, person or entity performing such test or screen;
 - (b) the date and time;
 - (c) the results.
- (35) Please identify surveillance material discoverable under Practice Book Section 13-3 (c), by stating the name and address of any person who obtained or prepared any and all recordings, by film, photograph, videotape, audiotape or any other digital or electronic means, of any party concerning this lawsuit or its subject matter, including any transcript thereof which are in your possession or control or in the possession or control of your attorney, and state the date on which each such recordings were obtained and the person or persons of whom each such recording was made.

COMMENT:

The following two interrogatories are intended to identify situations in which a Plaintiff has applied for and received workers' compensation benefits. If compensation benefits were paid, then the supplemental interrogatories and requests for production may be served on the Plaintiff without leave of the court if the compensation carrier does not intervene in the action.

- (36) Did you make a claim for workers' compensation benefits as a result of the incident/occurrence alleged in the Complaint?
- (37) Did you receive workers' compensation benefits as a result of the incident/occurrence alleged in the Complaint?

action please state whether you were using a cellular telephone for any activity, including but not limited to calling, texting, emailing, posting, tweeting, or visiting sites on the internet for any purpose, at or immediately prior to the time of the incident. DEFENDANT. I, _____, hereby certify that I have reviewed the above interrogatories and responses thereto and that they are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. (Plaintiff) Subscribed and sworn to before me this ______ day of ______, 20____. Notary Public/ Commissioner of the Superior Court **CERTIFICATION** I certify that a copy of this document was or will immediately be mailed or delivered electronically or non-electronically on (date) _____ to all attorneys and self-represented parties of record and to all parties who have not appeared in this matter and that written consent for electronic delivery was received from all attorneys and self-represented parties receiving electronic delivery. Name and address of each party and attorney that copy was or will immediately be mailed or delivered to* *If necessary, attach additional sheet or sheets with the name and address which the copy was or will immediately be mailed or delivered to. Date Signed Signed (Signature of filer) Print or type name of person signing Mailing address (Number, street, town, state and zip code) or E-mail address, if applicable Telephone number COMMENTARY: The intent of new question #38 is to encompass the use of cellular telephones

for any purpose, including talking, texting, emailing or any other online activity while in the motor vehicle.

(38) If you were the operator of any motor vehicle involved in the incident that is the subject of this

Appendix K (032116)

Sec. 10-60. —Amendment by Consent, Order of Judicial Authority, or Failure to Object

- (a) Except as provided in Section 10-66, a party may amend his or her pleadings or other parts of the record or proceedings at any time subsequent to that stated in the preceding section in the following manner:
 - (1) By order of judicial authority; or
 - (2) By written consent of the adverse party; or
- (3) By filing a request for leave to file [such] an amendment[, with the amendment appended, together with: (a) the amended pleading or other parts of the record or proceedings, and (b) an additional document showing the portion or portions of the original pleading or other parts of the record or proceedings with the added language underlined and the deleted language stricken through or bracketed. The party shall file the request and accompanying documents after service upon each party as provided by Sections 10-12 through 10-17, and with proof of service endorsed thereon. If no party files an objection to the request [thereto has been filed by any party] within fifteen days from the date it is filed [of the filing of said request], the amendment shall be deemed to have been filed by consent of the adverse party. If an opposing party shall have objection to any part of such request or the amendment appended thereto, such objection in writing specifying the particular paragraph or paragraphs to which there is objection and the reasons therefor, shall, after service upon each party as provided by Sections 10-12 through 10-17 and with proof of service endorsed thereon, be filed with the clerk within the time specified above and placed upon the next short calendar list.
- (b) The judicial authority may restrain such amendments so far as may be necessary to compel the parties to join issue in a reasonable time for trial. If the amendment occasions delay in the trial or inconvenience to the other party, the judicial authority may award costs in its discretion in favor of the other party. For the purposes of this rule, a substituted pleading shall be considered an amendment. (See General Statutes § 52-130 and annotations.)

COMMENTARY: The revision to this section requires the person seeking to file the proposed amended pleading or other part of the record or proceeding to, in addition to filing an entirely new amended pleading, file an additional document showing the portion or portions of the original pleading or other parts of the record or proceedings and the added or deleted language so that the reader does not have to examine the entire new proposed pleading to discover or find the new language. This change will make it easier for the court and the opposing party to see what the proposed amendment is, and where it is located.

Sec. 10-66. —Amendment of Amount in Demand

A party may amend the party's statement concerning the amount in demand by order of the judicial authority upon filing of a motion for leave to file such amendment, with a copy of the amendment appended, after service upon each party as provided by Sections 10-12 through 10-17, and with proof of service endorsed thereon. After obtaining permission of the judicial authority, the moving party shall file the [original amendment] amended statement of amount in demand with the clerk[. If the amount, legal interest or property in demand was alleged to be less than \$2500 in accordance with the provisions of Section 10-20, or, prior to October 1, 1979, was alleged to be less than \$7500, and the party has been given permission by a judicial authority to amend the demand to an amount in excess of either amount, the party] and shall pay any entry fee prescribed by statute to the clerk when the amendment is filed.

COMMENTARY: The revision to this section deletes the portion of the rule that references specific amounts, but retains the remainder of the rule.